TOWN OF LOS GATOS MEETING DATE: 02/22 /2024
COMMUNITY HEALTH AND SENIOR ITEM NO: 3
SERVICES COMMISSION AGENDA REPORT

DATE: February 15, 2024

TO: Community Health and Senior Services Commission

FROM: Ryan Bake, Library Director

SUBJECT: Discuss the Role of Youth Commissioner Assigned to the Community Health

and Senior Services Commission (Discussion Item).

RECOMMENDATION:

Discuss the role of Youth Commissioner assigned to the Community Health and Senior Services
Commission (Discussion ltem).

BACKGROUND:

Youth Commissioners serve on the Youth Commission as their primary focus. Some members
of the Youth Commission are also assigned to sit on a secondary Town Board or Commission
(either as a primary or substitute member) to learn from the experience of adult
Commissioners and to provide a youth-focused input in discussions. Youth Commissioners
generally receive their assignments in September, continue for one school year, and end before
finals week at the High School (typically at the end of May).

DISCUSSION:

The Commission, including input from the Youth Commissioner representative, may discuss
potential Roadmap projects that could best be served by a Youth Commissioner.
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